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Mr. Harold Weishery ¥
Route 12 - Old lkeceiver Koad £
Frederick, Maryland 2170 : e

Dear M . Wedssher s

This is in refevence Lo Yyour request for access to _
FoB.T. vecords peritaining e Willie Somersett and James Milteer i

A EOR MO e ASHASHETNa I Tons of P ident Kennedy and D
Dr. Kiing, '
Pohave now established that the Bureau has in fact, as i
you indicabcd, made o release of Somersetbl/Milteer records to ?f
Mr. Dan Christonsen. Fohave been advised that it was due to g

the fact Lhat e reguest of Mr. Christensen was processed by
an analyst untamiliar wilh vour broader request for access to
Kennedy/King asuassinal ion records 1hal Lhe Bureau inadvertently
failed Lo make a simulbancous release of Lhis material to you.
This Failume is in (he Process of being corrected and you soon
will be receiving all of 1 hose records which were released EO

. Mr. Christensoen. Moy whalever assistance L may be to you, I
am enclosing o copy of the RBurcau's actual release letter to him.

. ‘ In addition, the Bureau has how located several documents
i containing unindexed veloronces Lo Mr. Somerseblb, with the aid of

specific refercnces Lo Lhis material in your letters. It is my
1 poderstanding Lhat, ab the Cime Lhese documents were initially
: processcd, the analysls involved were nol aware of the *fact that
Mts somerset!l  was dead, which accounted For the decision to excise
adil refrerences Lo hds intormant activil ies, The Bureau will now

r@store the o i ged references Lo Mr. Somersett in this material

and make additional coples available to you.
F

; Sincerely, ‘ b
A Michael J. kgan .
! Associate Atbtorney General il
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